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STATE OF MICHIGAN B )
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES YQ ‘g
BUREAU OF CHILDREN AND ADULT LICENSING Some®
JENNIFER M. GRANHOLM ISMAEL AHMED
GOVERNOR DIRECTOR

September 29, 2009

Scott Miller
PO Box 112
Germfask, Ml 49836

RE: License #: AF770014710
Miller Afc Home
1335 Robinson Road
Germfask, Ml 49836

Dear Mr. Miller:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above
referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and feel free to contact me with
any questions. In the event that | am not available and you need to speak to someone
immediately, please feel free to contact the local office at (906) 226-4171.

Sincerely,
R Sl ke Wi e

Mark Muscoe, Licensing Consultant
Bureau of Children and Adult Licensing
Suite B

1504 W. Washington

Marquette, Ml 49855-3118

(906) 226-4169

enclosure

P.O. BOX 30650 * LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909-8150
www.michigan.gov « (517) 335-6124



MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES
BUREAU OF CHILDREN AND ADULT LICENSING
ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT

[. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION
License #:
Licensee Name:

Licensee Address:

Licensee Telephone #:

Administrator/Licensee Designee:

Name of Facility:

Facility Address:

Facility Telephone #:
Capacity:

Program Type:

AF770014710
Scott Miller

1335 Robinson Road
Germfask, Ml 49836

(906) 586-6601
N/A
Miller Afc Home

1335 Robinson Road
Germfask, Ml 49836

(906) 586-3123
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Purpose of Addendum
To increase capacity from 4 residents to 5 residents.

Methodology
On site inspection — 08/11/2009

Description of Findings and Conclusions

Mr. and Mrs. Miller completed the renovation of a bedroom not previously used for
adult foster care services. The bedroom is on the main level of the home, next to
the main bathroom. The bedroom measures 910" x 11’, or 108 sq.ft. , adequate for
single occupancy. The bedroom is nicely furnished with antique furniture. All adult
foster care rules are met. The bedroom is adequate for one adult foster care
resident.

Recommendation

To increase this home’s capacity from 4 to 5 adult foster care residents.

09/29/2009

Mark Muscoe Date
Licensing Consultant



